From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Peaggy Ozias-Akins

Subject: Re: collaboration in 60K SNP arrays for cultivated groundnut
Date: Friday, January 30, 2015 11:50:10 AM

Peggy,

scott

On Jan 30, 2015, at 9:48 AM, Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu> wrote:
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Peggy

From: Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) [mailto:R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG]
Sent: Saturday, January 24, 2015 7:35 AM

To: Peggy Ozias-Akins

Cc: Pandey, Manish K (ICRISAT-IN)

Subject: Re: collaboration in 60K SNP arrays for cultivated groundnut

Thanks, Peggy for this update. So what is the final suggestions?


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OUTLOOK.UGA.EDU-54341-SJACKSON9392F917EFE2C
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mailto:pozias@uga.edu
mailto:R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Jan 24, 2015, at 1:16 AM, Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu> wrote:

Dear Rajeey,
Regards,

Peggy

From: Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) [mailto:R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 7:51 PM

To: Peggy Ozias-Akins

Subject: Re: collaboration in 60K SNP arrays for cultivated groundnut

Thanks, Peggy for this. Lets move ahead now.

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 11, 2014, at 3:44 AM, Peggy Ozias-Akins
<pozias@uga.edu> wrote:


mailto:pozias@uga.edu
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mailto:pozias@uga.edu

Rajeev,

Regards,

Peggy

On Dec 9, 2014, at 9:33 AM, Varshney, Rajeev
(ICRISAT-IN) <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:



mailto:R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG

J—

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 9, 2014, at 5:26 PM, Peggy Ozias-
AKins <pozias@uga.edu> wrote:

Rajeev,



mailto:pozias@uga.edu

Peggy

On Dec 9, 2014, at 3:25 AM,
Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-
IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG
> wrote:

Many thanks and
kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 9, 2014, at
1:08 PM, Scott
Allen Jackson

<sjackson@uga.ed

u> wrote:
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